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From: Bjornsen, Alan
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 3:31 PM
To: 'D Conrad'
Cc: Hsueh, Kevin; Moore, Johari; Davis (FSME), Jennifer
Subject: RE: 2nd Ross tribal consultation

Hi, Darlene.  Yes.  You, absolutely, are a part of the consultation process.  You were not contacted, directly, 
because we wanted to give those that could not attend the first site walkover and consultation a chance to 
participate.  I assumed that the next time you wanted to visit the site was to be for a TCP survey.  This 2nd 
event will be the same as the one you attended in September.  You are more than welcome to attend this 
event as well.  Please make sure you contact either Mike Butcher or Melanie at the Strata office in Gillette for 
financial assistance.  I look forward to seeing you, again. 
Thank you. 
 

Alan B. Bjornsen 
Environmental Project Manager 
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852 
(301) 415-1195 
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov 
 
 
 

From: D Conrad [mailto:narapahothpo_2009@ymail.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 4:52 PM 
To: Bjornsen, Alan 
Cc: Hsueh, Kevin 
Subject: 2nd Ross tribal consultation 
 
Hello Alan Bjornsen, 
  
I recieved a call from Melissa Butcher from Strata today. She was confirming the tribe's 
participation in the Section 106. I told her I had not heard from you or NRC regarding the Ross 
ISR 2nd consultation. 
on November 2-3 in Gillette. Can you let me know if the Northern Arapaho are still part of the 
consultation process? We would like to continue to participate. 
  
Darlene Conrad, THPO 
Northern Arapaho 
Tribal Historic Preservation Office 
P.O. Box 396 
Ft. Washakie, WY 82514 
PH: 307-856-1628 | FAX: 307-856-1836/4611 
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